From: DataBC CITZ:EX

To: Livingston, Annika E CITZ:EX; Lanktree, Terry CITZ:EX
Subject: FW: BCDC - PENDING PUBLISH Annika got super hair
Date: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 9:06:00 AM

Regards,

Sheila Vander-Hoek (CITZ)

From: datacat@gov.bc.ca <datacat@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 9:05 AM

To: DataBC CITZ:EX <Data@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: BCDC - PENDING PUBLISH Annika got super hair

As a BC Data Catalogue admin for DataBC Program, please be advised that the publication
state of this record is now "PENDING PUBLISH" (previously DRAFT)

: Annika got super hair (https://cat.data.gov.bc.ca/dataset/d9f75bc6-7d92-4a6e-b163-

a95ccf15336d)
If you are no longer an admin for DataBC Program or if you have a question or concern
regarding this message please contact DataBC Discovery Services datacat@gov.bc.ca .

Thanks.


mailto:Data@gov.bc.ca
mailto:Annika.Livingston@gov.bc.ca
mailto:Terry.Lanktree@gov.bc.ca
https://cat.data.gov.bc.ca/dataset/d9f75bc6-7d92-4a6e-b163-a95ccf15336d
https://cat.data.gov.bc.ca/dataset/d9f75bc6-7d92-4a6e-b163-a95ccf15336d
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2F%2522mailto%3Adatacat%40gov.bc.ca%2F&data=04%7C01%7C%7C7dfcc1da16e14e04cc4508d914967f21%7C6fdb52003d0d4a8ab036d3685e359adc%7C0%7C0%7C637563458865737077%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=1dY0v52PmhOLNqAjTkPPiKpiKY5nIjFlfnKs5gvWh%2Bw%3D&reserved=0

